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March 27, 1975

Henorable John H, Rollins
Bouse of Representatives
State Houce

Augusta, Maine

Dear Hepresentative Rollins:

This is a reply to your reguest for advice in conepection
with your intention to prepare legislation to allow a member
of the Legislature to simultaneously hold the office of select-
man and assessor of a municipality.

We have repesatedly held that a Legislator may not hold the
office of municipal asseszor. WWe bape that opinion on Article
IXI, §§ 1 and 2 of the Cconstitution of Maine. Article IIXI, $l
divides the powers of state government into three distinct De-
partments: legislative, executive and judicial. Article III,

§ 2, provides that “no person . . . belonging to one of these
departments, shall exercise any of the powers properly belonging
to either of the others . . .*

Although a municipality elects a munlcipal assessor, the
assessor performs the duty of assessing property taxes as agent
of the ‘State, for the benefit of the municipality.

See: Dolloff v. Town of gardiner, 148 Me., 176
Town of Frankfort v. Waldo _umber Co., l2& Me.
Taloot v, inhabs. of Wesles, 1l& Me. 208, 211
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In so doing, he is acting under the laws of the State, and is
exercising powers belonging to the Iwecutive Department of the
Stete. If£, at the same time, the assessor is serving as a
nember of the State Legislature, he is also exercising the
powers of both the Executive ami Legislative Departments in
violation of Articie 11X, ¢ 2.

1o accomplish your purpose would require the repeal of, or
at least a major amendment to the Maine Constitution, Article
IIX, g8 1 and 2, vhich ase funﬂamental concepts of Constitutional
faw and are a portion of thecriginal Constitution of Maine. If
you wish such legislation drafted, please see me.

Vexy trxuly yours,

Leon V., Walker, Jr.

LVWIx /mnf Leon V. alker, Jr.
Aagistant Attorney General



